

Teams PTA Meeting 10.2.2021

Present: Kelly, Megan, Kate, Vicky, Be, Freya, Zsofia, Judith, Kev, Claire.

Apologies: Jane

Head Teacher Update:

Looking into maths resources for the children while home schooling.
Agreed 40 packs of Deans apparatus to buy and supply to children.
Also Megan to speak to Kev about sourcing handwriting and SPAG books to help.

Separate christmas parties for Swans and Cygnets worked well for 2020, so may be something to think about for future.

Chair update:

Kelly has updated the second hand school uniform list. Also written the debrief of christmas activities for 2020.

Treasurer update:

Current balance £8,998.34 which includes all recent deposits.
Agreed sum of £4000 to be given to school for the whiteboard, ipads and school sign. Unable to handover Tash's cheque at the moment but will do when covid allows.

Minutes from last meeting

Mince pies and gingerbread men sold very well. Next year we need to limit the number per child/family so everyone gets their share.

Calendar of events

Quiz Night. Zsofia mentioned we could have an on-line Quiz night and

have 'quiz kits' with alcohol, popcorn ect. Could use the Village hall as a collection point. Kate recommended the 'Cahoot app' for the quiz which can link to zoom.

Fete sadly will not go ahead this year.

Treasure hunt, Eurovision, beer festival, sports day still a ?

Recipe book. End of summer term. Discussed if it should be proper style cook book or something more basic. Kelly has a quote for £4-5 to print 50 pages, so we would need to sell for £10-£15.

Could ask Thyme to sponsor it and also Mel at The Kitchen Club.

Could also tie it in with 'healthy food for school' week.TBA.

Next Meeting: 10th March -7.30pm.